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J- EgﬁAIIE[{hott Director of Elections
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MEMORANDUM

TO: James E. Painter

Painter for City Council %

A =

FROM: Judy J. Speas ow
Absentee/Campaign Reporting -

- =

DATE: August 13, 2009 e f}
E‘% .n
RE: 2009 Organizational Report Prohibited Receipt >

The Painter for City Council bank account was opened with a prohibited cash
contribution of $100 on July 13, 2009. Election law prohibits that a cash contribution be
received in excess of $50. Per the State Board of Elections, it is allowed that this
situation be resolved by a paper trail from New Bridge Bank. A bank refund of the $100
to the candidate (contributor) must be made and then another contribution may be entered
to testore that balance. Evidence of this transaction may be electronic and must be sent
with this signed letter as soon as completed. This activity must also appeat on the Pre-
Primary report that is due on September 8 with period report dates of 8/5/09 to 9/1/09.

PLEASE SIGN BELOW:

I, James E. Painter, do acknowledge that the $100 cash contribution to open the Painter
for City Council bank account was taken from my personal funds but is prohibited by NC

Election law because it is in excess of $50. New Bridge Bank has reimbursed the
contribution.

R

ﬁes E. Painter, Signature
andidate for Winston-Salem City Council
Northwest Ward

Forsyth County Government Center, 201 North Chestnut Street, Winston-Salem, North Carolina 27101-4120
336-703-2800 « Fax: 336-727-2893
www.fcvotes.com
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